From:

Sent: 01 October 2018 14:55

To: I

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] HEAQ52C6D2 - Decision Notice - Release All Information

Requested Letter - forwarded to || GcIzcEIzNNEG

From J (2 cks.gov.uk]

Sent: 01 October 2018 14:55

To: [,

Subject: [EXTERNAL] HEA052C6D2 - Decision Notice - Release All Information Requested Letter - forwarded tc[Jjli}

This message originated from outside your organisation

Clackmannanshire Council, s ) . n _
Kilncraigs, Alloa, Clackmannanshire | Comhazirle Siorrachd
Clackmannanshire FK10 Council Chlach tMbananr
1EB o

weanw clacks.govuk

To:

I conizct
reno [

Ref I

Date: 01/10/2018

oea [
Freedom of Information Enquiry: _

Thank you for your information request dated 31/08/2018.
| am happy to supply you with the information you requested.

On behalf of, and as instructed by our Client, we hereby make a request under the Act to be provided
with the following information:
Please provide details of the current (as at today's date) average weekly rates and costs which privately
funded care home residents are charged by the Council for each care home either owned and | or
operated by the Council. When we refer to privately funded residents we are referring to those residents
who are assessed as having capital above the upper limit of £27 250 (and excluding any entitlement to
free care). Please provide the requested information on a per care home basis.
Pursuant to section 11 of the Act. we would prefer the information in electronic form (to be sent to

, failing which, in hard copy.
In so far as any of the requested information contains personal data, the disclosure of which is exempted
under section 38 of the Act, we request that the information is provided with the personal data redacted.
To the extent that any of the requested information is exempt by virtue of section 25 of the Act, please
advise where this information is accessible.

1



If there is no information falling within the scope of this information request, please advise us
accordingly.

We look forward to receiving the information within the statutory time limits set out in section 1 O of the
Act

Please contact our ||| GGG  you reauire any further clarification of the

information requested.

RESPONSE:-

The Health and Social Care Partnership own and operate one Residential Care Home. The average weekly cost for
privately funded residents is £722 which is the self funding rate. (the cost per week is £896.00 per week less the
personal care of £153).

Yours sincerely

If you are not satisfied with this response, you may contact the Council’'s Head of Resources and Governance seeking a review of your request.
within 40 working days of receiving the response (the address is: Clackmannanshire Council, Kilncraigs, Alloa FK10 1EB. (Email address:
foi@clacks.gov.uk). If you are not satisfied with the outcome of the review you have the right to appeal directly to The Scottish Information
Commissioner, Kinburn Castle, Doubledykes Road, St. Andrews, Fife KY16 DS, or online www.itspublicknowledge .info/Appeal within 6
months.
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This message contains privileged and confidential information intended for the addressee(s) only. If this
message was sent to you in error, you must not disseminate, copy or take any action in reliance on it and we
request that you notify the sender immediately by return email.

Opinions expressed in this message and any attachments are not necessarily those held by
Clackmannanshire Council or any person connected with the organisation, save those by whom the opinions

were expressed.

Please note that any messages sent or received by Clackmannanshire Council's email system may be
monitored and stored in an information retrieval system.

Stay Updated:
Airson barrachd fiosrachaidh lean sinn aig:

Follow us on Clacks.Gov.Uk

Follow us on Twitter

Follow us on Facebook
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